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From: s22

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 1:59 PM

To: s22

Subject: FW: APRA calls out private health insurers over inaction to address financial

sustainability challenges [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi
A good read.

s22

Director

Engagement and Education Section
Private Health Insurance Branch

Medical Benefits Division
Department of Health

s22
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601

From:s22

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 12:57 PM
To:s22

Subject: APRA calls out private health insurers over inaction

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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This morning APRA issued a media releasi%ith the title above.

It is accompanied by a public letter witi@further detail, results of a review into affordability and APRA’s

expectations. It can be found_here X3

N
g@jdress financial sustainability challenges

s22 will also be gi‘@g a speech on Wednesday at the Health Insurance Summit where some

similar themes will be disc$ss)d.

I'm happy to discuss. ,b"o@

\&
Regards \Q)
,b"o
N
Actuarial ger (Private Health Insurance) — Advice & Approvals

s22 ((\

AU@ALIAN PRUDENTIAL REGULATION AUTHORITY

&@rtin Place (Level 12), Sydney, NSW 2000
O Box 9836, Sydney, NSW 2001
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed, and may contain
secret, confidential or legally privileged information.

N
If you have received this e-mail in error or are aware that you are not authorised to have it, you MUST (&
NOT use or copy it, or disclose its contents to any person. If you do any of these things, you may be Q\Q)
sued or prosecuted. O\

If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately. @Q
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